
 
 

Integrity                  Respect                     Teamwork                Pride                 Innovation                 Diversity 
 

AGENDA 

TOWN OF PARACHUTE  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 18, 2015 

222 GRAND VALLEY WAY, PARACHUTE, CO 
6:30 P.M. 

   
 
(A) ROLL CALL 
 
 
(B) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
(C) APPROVE AGENDA 
 
 
(D) CONSENT AGENDA: 

 (1) MINUTES FROM THE MAY 21, 2015, REGULAR MEETING  
 (2) EXPENDITURES PAID IN MAY 2015 
 
 
(E) COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  

The Board of Trustees welcomes you and thanks you for your time and concerns. 
If you wish to address the Board of Trustees, this is the time set on the agenda for you to do so. When you are recognized, please step 
to the podium, state your name and address then address the Board. Your comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. The Board 
may not respond to your comments this evening, rather they may take your comments and suggestions under advisement and provide 

direction to the appropriate member of Town Staff for follow-up. Thank you. 
  
 
(F) DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS: 

(1) Mayor and Board of Trustees ......................................................................................... Mayor and Trustees 
(2) Town Manager Monthly Update ................................................................ Stuart McArthur, Town Manager 
(3) Police Department Monthly Update ................................................................ Cary Parmenter, Police Chief 
(4) Public Works Monthly Update ........................................................... Mark King, Director of Public Works 
(5) Community Development Update ........................... Derek Wingfield, Community Development Specialist 
 

 
(G) EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 FOR THE PURPOSE OF DETERMINING POSITIONS RELATIVE TO MATTERS THAT MAY BE 
SUBJECT TO NEGOTIATIONS, DEVELOPING STRATEGY FOR NEGOTIATIONS, AND/OR 
INSTRUCTING NEGOTIATORS, UNDER C.R.S. SECTION 24-6-402(4)(E); SUBJECT:  TOWN OF 
PARACHUTE MUNICIPAL COURT,  AND TELLS MEADOWS 

  STAFF: JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 
    CARE’ McINNIS, MUNICIPAL JUDGE 
 
 
 (H) PRESENTATION ON RECYCLING OF SOLID WASTE MATERIALS BY SCOTT EDEN OF 

INTERMOUNTAIN WASTE & RECYCLING   

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 



 
 

Integrity                  Respect                     Teamwork                Pride                 Innovation                 Diversity 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(I) PRESENTATION ON THE ASSOCIATED GOVERNMENTS OF NORTHWEST COLORADO (AGNC) 
BY BONNIE PETERSEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF AGNC 

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 
(J) PRESENTATION REGARDING THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERS OF THE 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES BY TAMI TANOE, ATTORNEY FOR CIRSA. 

  STAFF: S. DENISE CHIARETTA, TOWN CLERK 
  
 
(K) CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL EVENTS LIQUOR LICENSE  

  APPLICANT: Grand Valley Park Association 

  DATES:  August 14-15, 2015 

  ADDRESS: P.O. Box 453, Parachute, CO 81635 

  STAFF: S. DENISE CHIARETTA, TOWN CLERK 
 
 
(L) APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND/OR STAFF TO RESPECTIVE 

BOARDS AND/OR COMMITTEES: 
  
 GARFIELD COUNTY ENERGY ADVISORY BOARD ................................. TOM RUGAARD (MEMBER) 
  STUART McARTHUR (ALTERNATE) 

 COMMUNITY COUNTS ................................................................................... JOHN LOSCHKE (MEMBER) 

 ASSOCIATED GOVERNMENTS OF NORTHWEST COLORADO ... STUART McARTHUR (MEMBER) 

  STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
  

 
(M) BOARD APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO: 2015-10  

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 
ADOPTING AN INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE   

STAFF: MARK KING, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
    MARK AUSTIN, TOWN ENGINEER    
 
 
(N) BOARD CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE NO:  683 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, REPEALING SECTION 
11.08.150 OF THE PARACHUTE MUNICIPAL CODE PROHIBITING AND 
CRIMINALIZING THE OPERATION OF RETAIL MARIJUANA FACILITIES AND 
ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 6.11 TO TITLE 6 OF THE PARACHUTE MUNICIPAL CODE 
TO GOVERN THE LICENSING, AND OPERATION OF RETAIL MARIJUANA 
CULTIVATION FACILITIES, TESTING FACILITIES, PRODUCT MANUFACTURING 
FACILITIES, AND STORES. 

 
STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
  JEFF CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

 



 
 

Integrity                  Respect                     Teamwork                Pride                 Innovation                 Diversity 
 

 
 (O) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

PARACHUTE, COLORADO, AND LESLIE D. AND CINDY M. MCKINLEY. 

 STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 

   
(P) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND A YET 

TO BE DETERMINED CONTRACTOR FOR THE RESURFACING OF PARACHUTE PARK 
BOULEVARD PHASE II, APPROVE TOWN MANAGER TO AWARD THE BID AND CONTRACT 
WITH BEST LEAST COST BIDDER (AS LONG AS THE BID DOES NOT EXCEED AMOUNT 
APPROVED IN THE 2015 BUDGET FOR THE PROJECT), AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN 
CONTRACT. 

  STAFF: MARK KING, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 

 
 
(Q) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND A YET 

TO BE DETERMINED CONTRACTOR FOR THE RESURFACING OF COUNTY ROAD 215, 
APPROVE TOWN MANAGER TO AWARD THE BID AND CONTRACT WITH BEST LEAST COST 
BIDDER (AS LONG AS THE BID DOES NOT EXCEED AMOUNT APPROVED IN THE 2015 BUDGET 
FOR THE PROJECT), AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN CONTRACT. 

STAFF: MARK KING, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 

 
 
(R) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND 

WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR ENTERTAINMENT, LLC FOR OKTOBERFEST CONCERT 
SERVICES FROM BROTHERS OSBORNE  

  STAFF: DEREK WINGFIELD, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST 
 

(S) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND 
WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR ENTERTAINMENT, LLC FOR OKTOBERFEST CONCERT 
SERVICES FROM JON PARDI  

  STAFF: DEREK WINGFIELD, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST 
 

(T) BOARD CONSIDER ACQUISITION OF EVENTS EQUIPMENT FROM HIGH DESERT FLORAL 
FOR THE AMOUNT OF $17,500. 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
  DEREK WINGFIELD, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST 
 

 
(U) OTHER MATTERS 
 
 
(V) MOTION TO ADJOURN 
 

 

Adjourned at:  _____________ p.m.  

 



Page 4 of 291



Page 5 of 291



Page 6 of 291



Page 7 of 291



Page 8 of 291



Page 9 of 291



Page 10 of 291



Page 11 of 291



Page 12 of 291



Page 13 of 291



Page 14 of 291



Page 15 of 291



Page 16 of 291



Page 17 of 291



Page 18 of 291



Page 19 of 291



Page 20 of 291



Page 21 of 291



Page 22 of 291



Page 23 of 291



Page 24 of 291



Page 25 of 291



Page 26 of 291



Page 27 of 291



Page 28 of 291



Page 29 of 291



Page 30 of 291



Page 31 of 291



Page 32 of 291



Page 33 of 291



Page 34 of 291



Page 35 of 291



Page 36 of 291



Page 37 of 291



Page 38 of 291



Page 39 of 291



Page 40 of 291



Page 41 of 291



Page 42 of 291



Page 43 of 291



Page 44 of 291



Page 45 of 291



Page 46 of 291



Page 47 of 291



Page 48 of 291



Page 49 of 291



Page 50 of 291



Page 51 of 291



Page 52 of 291



Page 53 of 291



Page 54 of 291



Page 55 of 291



Page 56 of 291



Page 57 of 291



Page 58 of 291



Page 59 of 291



Page 60 of 291



Page 61 of 291



Page 62 of 291



Page 63 of 291



Page 64 of 291



Page 65 of 291



Page 66 of 291



Page 67 of 291



Page 68 of 291



Page 69 of 291



Page 70 of 291



Page 71 of 291



Page 72 of 291



Page 73 of 291



Page 74 of 291



Page 75 of 291



Page 76 of 291



Page 77 of 291



Page 78 of 291



Page 79 of 291



Page 80 of 291



Page 81 of 291



Page 82 of 291



Page 83 of 291



Page 84 of 291



Page 85 of 291



Page 86 of 291



Page 87 of 291



Page 88 of 291



Page 89 of 291



Page 90 of 291



Page 91 of 291



Page 92 of 291



Page 93 of 291



Page 94 of 291



Page 95 of 291



Page 96 of 291



Page 97 of 291



Page 98 of 291



Page 99 of 291



Page 100 of 291



Page 101 of 291



Page 102 of 291



Page 103 of 291



Page 104 of 291



Page 105 of 291



Page 106 of 291



Page 107 of 291



Page 108 of 291



Page 109 of 291



Page 110 of 291



Page 111 of 291



Page 112 of 291



Page 113 of 291



Page 114 of 291



Page 115 of 291



Page 116 of 291



Page 117 of 291



Page 118 of 291



Page 119 of 291



Page 120 of 291



Page 121 of 291



Page 122 of 291



Page 123 of 291



Page 124 of 291



Page 125 of 291



Page 126 of 291



Page 127 of 291



Page 128 of 291



Page 129 of 291



Page 130 of 291



Page 131 of 291



Page 132 of 291



Page 133 of 291



Page 134 of 291



Page 135 of 291



Page 136 of 291



Page 137 of 291



Page 138 of 291



Page 139 of 291



Page 140 of 291



Page 141 of 291



Page 142 of 291



Page 143 of 291



Page 144 of 291



Page 145 of 291



Page 146 of 291



Page 147 of 291



Page 148 of 291



Page 149 of 291



Page 150 of 291



Page 151 of 291



Page 152 of 291



Page 153 of 291



Page 154 of 291



Page 155 of 291



Page 156 of 291



Page 157 of 291



Page 158 of 291



Page 159 of 291



Page 160 of 291



Page 161 of 291



Page 162 of 291



Page 163 of 291



Page 164 of 291



Page 165 of 291



Page 166 of 291



Page 167 of 291



Page 168 of 291



Page 169 of 291



Page 170 of 291



Page 171 of 291



Page 172 of 291



Page 173 of 291



Page 174 of 291



Page 175 of 291



Page 176 of 291



Page 177 of 291



Page 178 of 291



Page 179 of 291



Page 180 of 291



Page 181 of 291



Page 182 of 291



Page 183 of 291



Page 184 of 291



Page 185 of 291



Page 186 of 291



Page 187 of 291



Page 188 of 291



Page 189 of 291



Page 190 of 291



Page 191 of 291



Page 192 of 291



Page 193 of 291



Page 194 of 291



Page 195 of 291



Page 196 of 291



Page 197 of 291



Page 198 of 291



Page 199 of 291



Page 200 of 291



Page 201 of 291



Page 202 of 291



Page 203 of 291



Page 204 of 291



Page 205 of 291



Page 206 of 291



Page 207 of 291



Page 208 of 291



Page 209 of 291



Page 210 of 291



Page 211 of 291



Page 212 of 291



Page 213 of 291



Page 214 of 291



Page 215 of 291



Page 216 of 291



Page 217 of 291



Page 218 of 291



Page 219 of 291



Page 220 of 291



Page 221 of 291



Page 222 of 291



Page 223 of 291



Page 224 of 291



Page 225 of 291



Page 226 of 291



Page 227 of 291



Page 228 of 291



Page 229 of 291



Page 230 of 291



Page 231 of 291



Page 232 of 291



Page 233 of 291



Page 234 of 291



Page 235 of 291



Page 236 of 291



Page 237 of 291



Page 238 of 291



Page 239 of 291



Page 240 of 291



Page 241 of 291



Page 242 of 291



Page 243 of 291



Page 244 of 291



Page 245 of 291



Page 246 of 291



Page 247 of 291



Page 248 of 291



Page 249 of 291



Page 250 of 291



Page 251 of 291



Page 252 of 291



Page 253 of 291



Page 254 of 291



Page 255 of 291



Page 256 of 291



Page 257 of 291



Page 258 of 291



Page 259 of 291



Page 260 of 291



Page 261 of 291



Page 262 of 291



Page 263 of 291



Page 264 of 291



Page 265 of 291



Page 266 of 291



Page 267 of 291



Page 268 of 291



Page 269 of 291



Page 270 of 291



Page 271 of 291



Page 272 of 291



Page 273 of 291



Page 274 of 291



Page 275 of 291



Page 276 of 291



Page 277 of 291



Page 278 of 291



Page 279 of 291



Page 280 of 291



Page 281 of 291



Page 282 of 291



Page 283 of 291



Page 284 of 291



Page 285 of 291



Page 286 of 291



Page 287 of 291



Page 288 of 291



Page 289 of 291



Page 290 of 291



Page 291 of 291


	Agenda June 18, 2015
	(D) (1) Minutes from May 21, 2015
	(D) (2) Expenditures May 2015
	(F)(2) Town Manager Update
	(F)(2)(1)chart
	(F)(3) Police Department Update
	(F)(4) Public Works Update
	(F)(5) Community Development Update
	(J) Circa Presentation
	(K) Special Events Liquor Application
	(M) Res. No 2015-10
	(M)(1) Farnsworth packet
	(N) Ordinance No 683
	(O) Revocable License Agreement
	(P) Parachute Park BLVD Contract Docs 2
	(P) Parachute Park BLVD Contract Documents
	(Q) CORD 215 Project
	(R) Contract Brothers Osborne
	(S) Contract Jon Pardi
	(T) High Desert Floral acquisition



